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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
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MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Amy Irani, Director of Environmental Health 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing amendment no. 1 to grant agreement EETAG1502 

with the California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA) for the 
Environmental Enforcement & Training Account Grant Program (EETAG) 
for the period September 1, 2015 through July 30, 2017, in the amount of 
$34,900.00 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: Funding is provided through the California Environmental Protection Agency 
(CalEPA) for the Environmental Enforcement & Training Account Grant Program and was 
received into the Environmental Health budget in Fiscal Year 2016/17.  Proposed expenditures are 
budgeted and there is no impact to the general fund. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Resolution No. 16-204 authorized the Board of Supervisors to accept grant funding from the 
California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA) for the Environmental Enforcement & 
Training Account Grant Program in the amount of $34,900.  The agreement is set to expire on July 
30, 2017 and Environmental Health has requested additional time from CalEPA to complete 
qualified purchases and training.  CalEPA has approved the request to extend the agreement until 
December 29, 2017. 
 
There are no other proposed changes to this grant agreement. 
 
Item Initiated by: Daniel Chatigny, CFAO. 
 
Approved by: Amy Irani, Director of Environmental Health 
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